The Corporation of The Town of

G2ANANOQUE

COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

On Tuesday September 26, 2017 @ 5:00 PM

At Town Hall Boardroom — 30 King St E., Gananoque

Item Title/Description Recommendation h/?;:if:n
1 CALL To ORDER
2 | ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
3 HEALTH SAFETY & WELLNESS
4 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF
5 MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 6™, 2017
6 PuBLIC QUESTION/COMMENT
7 | DEPUTATIONS
APPLICATION REVIEW
Gan/TLTI Baseball $20,000 g 2017-021
ARTHUR CHILD HERITAGE MUSEUM $950 & 2017-022
9 REPORTS BACK ON PRIOR GRANTS
10 | ComMITTEE INQUIRIES /REQUESTS/REPORTS (Reports Must be in Writing)

11

ADJOURNMENT
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Gananoque Community Grants Program
e AT e e e e e e g R S e ey T o RS

Since 2002, the Town of Gananogue has received from the Ontario Lottery and Gaming Corporation 2.5% of the
annual gross slot machine revenues of the 1000 Islands Charity Casino.

By resolution of the Gananogque Town Council, $80,000 of these revenues has been earmarked to provide grants,
donations, and contributions to special projects to support Gananoque organizations and individuals with
financial assistance for projects and activities that will benefit the community and enhance the quality of life of
Gananoque’s citizens. A Community Granting Committee of Council (CGC) will evaluate applications for grants

according to the criteria and procedures set out in these guidelines.

Eligibility:

To apply, the applicant must be one of the following:

a not-for-profit (non-share) corporation (incorporated under the Corporations Act)

an organized, unincorporated, non-profit organization

an individual (person who permanently resides in Gananoque), if the request is for an activity that
cannot be brought forward by a community organization who meets the application requirements

Applicant Requirements for Community Organizations:

1. Organizations must operate under the authority of a volunteer board or executive committee (not less
than 5 members).

2. Organizations must hold an annual general meeting, at which the board of directors or executive
committee is elected from the general membership through a democratic election process.

3. Organizations must have a minimum of 75% of its membership or registrants comprised of Gananoque
residents / ratepayers UNLESS there are insufficient residents to form a local organization and the
addition of non-residents will enable Gananoque residents / ratepayers to participate in an otherwise
unavailable activity.

4. An official grant application must be completed and submitted to the Community Grants Program, c/o
Gananoque Town Hall, prior to the program deadlines.

5. Organizations must provide financial statements for the previous 2 years.

6. Organizations must provide an operating budget specifically outlining within it how grant dollars will be
allocated. Within 60 days after the event or project is complete, the organization needs to report back
to the Committee.

7. Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding, unless a specific exception has

been approved by the Granting Committee at time of funding approval.

Restrictions:

The

The

following activities will not be eligible for funding:

*  Flow through funding (where the intent is to redistribute funds to others)
Religious or political activities

Debt retirement, depreciation, retroactive or deficit funding

Universities, Colleges, Schools, or Hospitals

« Invitational or discretionary travel

Granting Committee will not normally approve multi-year grants.

L] L] L]

Funding will not be provided for permanent staff positions.

Any

requests which, if granted, would constitute a future cost burden on the Town will be re-directed (i.e.,

the applicant will be advised to seek funding directly from the Town as part of its normal budgeting process).
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

Applicant Requirements

1. An official grant application must be completed, and submitted to the Community Granting Committee

(CGC) prior to the program deadlines outlined below.
2. The applicant must address how the application fits with the fund's purpose.
3. The applicant, if the applicant is an individual, must indicate why an organization cannot submit the

application.
4. The applicant must complete an operating budget, expenditures and revenues specifically outlining how

grant dollars will be utilized.

5. Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding.

6. The applicant must report back to the Committee on the success of their event/services, provide a
financial accounting of revenues and expenditures for the event/services, and provide their last annual

financial statements.
Notes:

* Applicants applying for start-up funding must indicate when their first annual meeting will be held and
are not expected to have financial statements for submission.
* Exceptions can be made upon request (must be submitted with the application).

Community Granting Committee
Application for Grants/Donations/Contributions to Special Projects Timelines

Application Deadlines — 4 per year

Round 1 - 4pm, Thursday, February 18, 2016
Round 2 - 4pm, Thursday, April 14, 2016
Round 3 - 4pm, Thursday, August 11, 2016
Round 4 — 4pm, Thursday, September 22, 2016

Committee Review Dates

Round 1 - Week of February 29, 2016
Round 2 - Week of April 25, 2016
Round 3 - Week of August 22, 2016
Round 4 — Week of October 3, 2016

Earliest Recommendation to Council

Round 1 - Tuesday, March 15, 2016
Round 2 - Tuesday, May 17, 2016
Round 3 - Tuesday, September 6, 2016
Round 4 — Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Please note that the application deadlines will not change, however the Committee review and
recommendation to Council of any application may require more assessment time than provided.

A decision by Council not to fund at the level requested may be appealed to the Council by the applicant not
later than 30 days from the date of notification of the decision of the Council to the applicant.
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

A. FUNDING CATEGORIES:

A.1  COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION GRANTS

(i) Projects:

Organizations may apply for one-time funding related to a specific project of significant benefit to
the Town of Gananoque in terms of economic impact, community participation and education,
and/or enhancement of the image of the Town.

(i) Enhancement of Organizational Effectiveness and Service

This category will assist organizations with start-up funding or provide support / development
funding for:
» internal training programs / personal development opportunities for members
e.g.- Coaching clinics, certification programs, skills and techniques workshops,
etc.
¢ equipment needs
e.g.- Training equipment, program equipment
» travel for members who qualify to participate in provincial, national, or international
activities relating to the work of the organization

» expansion of an organization's services

(i) Community Event

This category provides funding for organizations planning to host events open to the Gananoque
community (e.g. festivals, concerts, tournaments, conferences, workshops, etc.). The event
should either be educational, celebratory (provincial championship, etc.), or provide an activity
that would not occur in Gananoque without the applicant providing it.

A.2 GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS

* Anindividual may apply for funding to assist with the development of a new initiative, project, or
community event.

A3 TRAVEL SUPPORT GRANTS

» Individuals may apply for funding to assist with travel costs associated with their qualification at a
provincial, national, or international activity.
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Gananoque Community Grants Program
\

Gananoque to evaluate and recommend funding allocations. Applications will be reviewed in an open, to the

public, meeting format of Committee and Council.

C. ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

C1. Please include in your application submission —
a) Copies of your organization's financial statements for the past 2 years. Statements must include
a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an Income Statement.

b) An operating budget for the current year. If you have included activities that are part of this
grant request, please also note requested financial support from the Town of Gananoque as a
potential revenue source.

c) List of current board members.

C2. Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque in the past? 7S
If so, please indicate amounts and purposes.

Sele W Mb oo — OODOAAT (ko (e

T O\ (s
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C3.

Gananoque Community Grants Program

In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources of operating

revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.

Revenue Sources (be specific)

Amount Received
(previous financial yr.)

Current Budget
(projected)

Membership Fees

A THEB

L4, (b

Program Fees / Fees for Service

/&

Other (non-Town)Government Funding

20, o\

S 4, OB

Other Grants

o A

Fundraising
| &, B'S 1%, oo
Sponsorship
s [
Donations
bl , ool L5 o
Gifts In Kind
i
Other (please specify)
i
Total Revenues:
T H O+ ez (OO
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS

DATE: ot BV, ~F o u T

APPLICATION FOR: (Select One) GROUP PROJECT: L~ INDIVIDUAL; TRAVEL:

ORGANIZATION’S NAME: [~ Lt ue o L D \Wee Tat e MMUs M

ADDRESS & POSTALCODE: _\ 2.5 L MaTew ST . CobnolaiSodan

TELEPHONE: 61339 2.5 35S EMAIL: il La,%a ") c_ceau' o!‘°’¥Ax:613-

TELEPHONE:613- 2 ¥ 5" 2S5 3 S

PRESIDENT OR CEO: e

CONTACT PERSON: D> e @iai YW o (ot € TELEPHONE: 613- “32 Y\ ~

D535

NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: < NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS: :‘_9\"'_“3

MEMBERSHIP FEE: k?g TS = woatE SERVICE/CLIENT FEE: &) [)IA

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $, q 5% I

Post Event/Service
RESULTS

I THE T e iard . AR CHvE calL eV io— Hus
IO PIRED Us to Wsid B TAatnlLY DAty cordlCel
FllaT e s CoOMM POoS (TG s SREOm ChaiE - Il Iy |5.t{‘; ‘\
PaeHiae DIES, PErECEMED gy Lotk MUsielhHs s HoUTH .

2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE? ;
SIS P pecomm b e ol L&_L.EBL’E_K&Té‘ THE Tousks s
LS LRk PAST | 66 LE THE ComBMmoui T on
Sl L Bay S ueverst cotais YMouTH | &S

b THEIE. ErimlLIES

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND

ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT.
(Include the budget for this project showing expenditures and all sources of cash revenue as
well as Donations in kind.)

Ja T fa AL €N
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP

PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR? T Lt foc llhn o PLEIATES wol TR ja
PBEST PRRACTILE BOULNESS wodt—, Gu DEPR BY CYURPReRT
PALSE Vi STk s, Wt hre cossTarTeYy ApPPLEY (G
Foe Svie Dot ;as Grars 1S Bt Leméd avi whige & Aot
(T GLR RECULE. i fAe Tlv(TIC s
5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE

COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?
THE TRUID of Gl imioa Ul Q_,%V\AMUN[T\T Cshain ey
SUPPORT Fof THE CARMINT Dasy corcelt tole(]

[

RV OC kIS W 66D (1wl PR T, Riapis 'j S G’meémx

6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED?
e bosonDd Rbve To war L -

FEL Toe Covigryr ¢ PLroses

RS nA (ss o)

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR ool
PROPOSAL? =, s wotite BE Maklagurep THIKSUE

ETtCob biuc e 5§ SLaDdBrack SRkom. +HE v erST .

Wit HePe o (lnve 1go PeoTlt atrerod (A =D

LDEALCT | Goad> T Usletr B TRrorve THE Ok
Conmurd\+9Y .

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Please attach any relevant information)

LS Se kauo CoDlayor_ To STRERGETHER

iws | THe esuT H

TH U=
PavwTtTuerSHIPS wsitewl

CHotR. =~ —ue (o Cla— vwaus (Cla mequ)h/F’fL?\

PRES/CEO SIGNATURE:

CONTACT SIGNATURE: k/ﬂ,a/fﬂ(u( Y4 //\’\

* All grant recipients are required to prepare da final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the level of success of
their project — see section C of the Community Grant Policy.
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Town of Gananoque Community Grant
Budget

Revenue

TOG
ACHM contribution

TOTAL REVENUE

Expenses

Musicians

St. Andrew's Church (Rehearsal Space)
Honorarium for Youth Choir

Refreshments (from GSS catering)

ACHM beverages

ACHM Main Hall rental

Staffing ACHM 2 staff (incl one statutory holiday)

TOTAL EXPENSE

950
300

1850

600
100

50
200

50
150
700

1850






HISTORIC 1000 ISLAND VILLAGE
FOUNDATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS as of August 1 2017

Larsen, Layne 547-0651
Chair, Signing Authority
larsenart@sympatico.ca

Regan Jr., Paul 382-3487
Emeritus Director
susanmulcair@hotmail.com

Scott, Paul 382-4386
Director, Signing Authority
scottsonhill@hotmail.com

Jeff Girling
jgirling(@gananoque.ca

Weston Smith, Susan 613-249-9097; cottage: 382-4892
Director
susan(@wein.ca

Burton, Alice 416-599-0939
Director
aliceburton@yahoo.ca

Karkut, Kathy 463-9516
Director
karkutk(@kgh.kari.net

Gardian, Bill 547-2711
Director
begardian@gmail.com

Vulpe, Michel
Director
michel vulpe@hotmail.com

Laura Truesdell
Director 613-327-2213
laetruesdell@gmail.com

STAFF

Joanne van Dreumel 613-928-2908 Executive Director
ivillage@cogeco.net

McGee, Deborah 613-382-2242 Finance Officer

Deborah.mcgeel000@gmail.com






Budget 2017 Approved

Revenues January  February  March April May June July August  September October MNovember December Total
Admission - - - - 1,000 2,000 5,000 4,500 4,000 1,500 - - 18,000
Artifact Agreement 15,000 - - - - - - - - - - - 15,000
Dockage - - - - 120 200 200 200 200 120 - - 1,040
Oonaticns 1,000 - 5,000 4,000 2,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 5,000 - - 25000 45,000
Events - 250 - - - - - - - - - - 250
Fagility Rertal - 75 - - - 100 300 - - - 650 100 1,225
Fundraiser - - - - - - 18,000 - - - - - 18,000
Grants - - 35000 - 15000 - - - - 4,500 - - 54,500
Gift Shop Sales - - - - 5500 12,000 20000 20000 8,500 4,000 - - 70,000
Marcia Macrae Fund for PD 100 - 100 100 300 - 100 - - 100 100 100 1,000
Memberships 1,000 - - 350 2,300 750 200 - - - - - 4,600
Oper.Grant - Town 23,450 - - - - - 23,450 - - - - - 46,900
Programing Revenue - 200 - - . 500 - 300 - - - - - 1,000

_.ﬂﬁm* Revenue 40,550 525 40100 4450 26220 16550 68250 26,000 17700 10220 750 25200 276,515 m

Expenses

Gift Shop
Freight - - - - - 300 900 100 100 - - - 1,200
G5 Merchandising - - - - 300 - 500 - - - - - 800
GS Purchases - - - 3,000 3,800 7,000 16,000 4,000 1,200 - - - as.coe
G5 Utilites 200 250 150 1580 300 150 300 150 150 280 300 300 2,650
POS costs (machine) 100 100 100 100 150 300 500 600 500 80 100 100 2,800
Gift Show 250 1,750 - - - - - - - - - - 2,000
Wages - Gift Shop - - - 1,000 2,997 2,897 2,997 2,997 3,500 3,500 - - 19,958
\Wages - Gift Shop MERCS - - - o 210 210 210 210 245 245 - - - 1,399

mﬂoﬁm &GS 550 2,100 250 4,320 7757 10,857 21407 B.057 5,695 4,145 400 400 65,037

GeneralfAdmin
Accounting/Legat - - - “ 5,000 - - - - - - - 5,000
Advertising - 100 - - - 106 - - - - 100 - 300
Amortization - - - - - - - - - - -

Artifact Agreement 1,250 1,256 1,250 1,25G 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 15,000
Bank Charges 40 40 40 a0 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 480
Ceomputer/saftware 100 - - 600 - - 100 - - 100 - - 900
Event Expense - 150 - 2,000 - - - - - - - 250 2,400
Exhibit expense 8,000 2,800 22,000 - . - - - - - - - 32,600
Fundraiser Expense - - - - - 200 300 6,000 - - - - 6,500
inswrance - 7.000 - - - - - - - - - - 7,000
Janitorial - - - - 2,000 450 450 450 450 450 - - 4.250
Maintenance 2000 - - 1,500 100 100 200 200 100 100 100 100 4,500
Marketing 1,200 2,000 1,200 1,000 - - - 100 - - - - 5,500
Membership expense 7060 100 800
Meeting Expense - - - 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 - - 175
Office Expense 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 3,600
Office Equipment & Leases 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 126 1,440
Professional Developement - - 250 - - 250 - - 250 - - 25G 1,000
Pragram Expense - 250 - - 250 - - 250 - - - - 750
Unifarms - - - - 150 - - - - - - - 150
Utitities 700 1,400 1,250 1,000 1,100 1,000 1,100 900 700 1,000 1,000 2850 12,000
Wages - Admin 4,547 4547 4,547 4547 4,547 4,547 4,547 4,547 4547 4,547 4,547 4,547 54,564
Wages - Guest Services 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 14,400
Student Wages - - - - - 2,000 7,500 7,500 2,500 - - - 19,500
Wages - MERCs 402 402 402 402 402 542 827 927 877 402 402 402 6,192

Total Admin 20559 21359 32550 13984 16484 12,124 18059 23809 12,059 2,624 9,059 9,309 199,001

Captial Expense - 11,400 - - - - - - - - - - 11,400

Jet Eiectric/GLAD Plumbing/re-instatement

Total Expense 21,109 34,858 32,809 18304 24241 23081 39456 31886 17,754 1 3,779 9,455 8,709 276,439

Net Income/(Loss) 19,441 (34,334) 7,291 (13854) 1,979 (6,531) 28,784  (5.866) {54) (3,55¢) (8,708} 15491 76

YID INC/ALOSS) (14.8%4) ({7603} (21.457) (19473] (26.009y 2,775 (3.091)  (3,146) (6705 (15414) Fi:






Historic 1000 Islands Village
Foundation

Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2016
(Unaudited) o
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2016

{Unaudited)
Contents
Review Engagement Report 2
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Statement of Financial Position 3
Statement of Net Assets 4
Statement of Operations 5
Statement of Cash Flows 6
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Notes to Financial Statements 9-10
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LN BARROW Collins Barrow SEO LLP

1473 John Counter Bhvd.,

Suite 201

Kingston, Ontario K7M 876
Canada

T: 613.644.2903

F: 613.544.6151

Emalk: kingston@cotinsharrow.com
www.collinsbarrow.com

Review Engagement Report

To the Members of
Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

We have reviewed the statements of financial position of the Historic 1000 Islands Viliage
Foundation as at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, and the accompanying statements
of changes in net assets, operations and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2016 and
December 31, 2015. Our review was made in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
standards for review engagements and, accordingly, consisted primarily of enquiry, analytical
procedures and discussion related to information supplied to us by the organization.

A review does not constitute an audit and, bonsequently. we do not express an audit opinion on
these financial statements.

In common with many charitable organizations, the organization derives revenue from donations
and fundraising, the completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory procedures.
Accordingly, our procedures for these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records
of the organization and we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary
to donation and fundraising revenues, excess of revenue over expenditures, assets and fund

balances.

Based on our review, except for adjustments, if any, which might have determined to be necessary
had we been able to satisfy ourselves concerning the completeness of donations, nothing has come
to our attention that causes us to believe that these financial statements are not, in all material
respects, in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Collino £eCood SGO AP

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Kingston, Ontario
March 25, 2017

=
An lndepeadent member of
. 2 "
This affice Is independently owned and operated by Collins Barrow SEQ LLP. BAKER TILLY
The Cofllins Barraw trademarks are owned by Colins Bamow National Cooperative Incorporated and are used under icense. INTERNATIONAL





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

(Unaudited)
December 31 2016 2015
Assets
Current
Cash and bank {Note 1) $ 35,399 § 37,073
Accounts receivable (Note 2) 28,047 5,498
Prepaid expenses 1,584 3,292
Inventories 6,954 0,328
71,984 55,191
Property, plant and equipment (Note 4) 11,602 14,750
Museum displays and artifacts 398,343 398,343
$ 481,929 $ 468,284
T
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 4,079 % 3,950
Deferred revenue 1,960 4,164
6,039 8,114
Net Assets
Net assets invested in capital assets 11,602 14,750
Net assets invested in museum displays and artifacts 398,343 398,343
Unrestricted 65,945 47,077
475,890 460,170
$ 481,929 § 468,284
On behaif of the Board: ;
- Director
} Qm Director
S,
wl COLLINS
A BARROW

The accompanying summaiy of significant accounting policies and notes are an infegral pari of these financial statements.





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Net Assets

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Invested in
Invested in Museum
Capital Displays & ]
Assets Artifacts  Unrestricted
Net assets, beginning of year $ 14,750 $ 398,243 $ 47,077 $ 460,170 % 457,660

Excess of revenues over expenses (3,148) (1,170) 20,038 15,720 2,510

11,602 397,173 67,115 475,890 460,170

Approved interfund transfers
{Note 3) ‘ - 1,170 {1,170) - -

Net assets, end of year $ 11,602 $ 398,343 $ 65945 $ 475,890 $ 460,170
N ——

.Y
'\l/! COLLINS
' BARROW

The accompanying summary of significant accounting poficies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Operations

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Revenue
Donations and admissions A $ 61,002 $ 57,817
Fundraising 16,315 18,337
Gift Store (Schedule 2) 28,263 32,619
Grants from Town of Gananogue 46,200 44,000
Other grants 20,021 3,280
Memberships 4,733 3,630
Other income 2,875 3,321
179,409 163,004
Expenses
Amortization 3,148 4,182
General and administrative (Schedule 1) 134,140 130,497
Gift store {(Schedule 1) 25,231 25,815
Museum displays (Schedule 3) 1,170 -
163,689 160,494
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 15,720 § 2,510
L R ]
S,
W' COLLINS
a BARROW

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an Integral part of these financial statements,





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

Statement of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Cash flows from cperating activities
Excess of revenue over expenses - % 15,720 % 2,510
Adjustments for items not involving cash
Amortization of property, plant and equipment 3,148 4,182
18,868 6,692
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Accounts receivable (22,549) 26,952
Inventories 2,374 1,899
Frepaid expenses 1,708 (2,633)
Accounts payable and accrued liabllities 129 {1,119)
Deferred revenue {2,204) 3,084
{20,542) 29,183
{1,674) 35,875
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of displays and artifacts - {5,195)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
during the year ' (1,674) 30,680
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 37,073 6,393
Cash and cash eqguivalents, end of year $ 35,399 § 37,073
.
'\‘/' COLLINS
s BARROW

The accompanying summary of significant accounting poticles and nofes are an intagral part of these firancial statements.





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2016

Nature of Business Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation (the "organization") is
incorporated under the laws of Ontario and is engaged in the
operation of preserving the rich history of the Thousand Istands
region by presenting historic information by offering guided
tours of its premises and exhibits.

The organization is a registered charity for Canadian income
tax purposes, exempt from income tax under the Income Tax
Act.

Basis of Accounting These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit

organizations.

Revenue Recognition The organization follows the deferral method of accounting for
contributions, which include donations, bequests and other
revenue, Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue
when received or receivable if the amount to be received can
be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonable assured.
Externally restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in
the year in which the related expenses are recognized. All
revenues are recognized only after collectibility is reasonably
assured.

Inventories Gift store inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
replacement cost. Cost is generally determined on the first-in,
first-out basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization, Cost is net of related investment tax
credits and government granis. Amortization based on the
estimated useful life of the assets are calculated as follows:

Kitchen - 20 % diminishing balance basis
Furniture and fixtures - 20 % diminishing balance basis
Computer equipment - 50 % diminishing balance basis
Website - 20 % diminishing balance basis

-'\1/1 COLLINS
< BARROW





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2016

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from management's best estimates as additional information
becomes available in the future.

Estimates have been made by management within these
financial statements primarily in refation to HST recoverable,
prepaid expenses, property, plant and equipment and accounts
payable and accrued liabilities.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically
and as adjustments become necessary they are reported in the
periods In which they become known.

Collections Collections are composed of various historical artifacts, ltems
that have been purchased, or that are donated and have a
practicably determinable value are capitalized and included in
the museum displays and artifacts.

ltems that have been contributed that do that have a practicably
determinable value are not recorded within the financial

statements.

Foreign Currency Translation  Foreign currency accounts are translated into Canadian dollars
as follows:

At the transaction date, each asset, liability, revenue and
expense is franslated into Canadian dollars by the use of the
exchange rate in effect at that date. At the year end date,
monetary assets and liabilities are translated into Canadian
doliars by using the exchange rate in effect at that date. The
resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are included in
income in the current period except for the foreign currency
gains and losses on long-term monetary items which are
deferred and amoriized over the remaining terms of the related
items.

Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and cash equivalents are represented by cash deposits

held at Canadian banking institutions.
Y
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2016

1. Cash and Bank

The organization's bank account is held at one chartered bank. The bank account earns
nominal interest. The organization has an authorized overdraft of $10,000 on the CDN

account.

Bank balances include $5,965 denominated in U.S. dollars.

2. Accounts Receivable

2016 2015

Funding receivable $ 25,000 $ -

Recoverable sales tax 3,047 5,498
$..28047 5 5408

3. Interfund Transfers

In accordance with the terms of the various restricted funds, the board of directors approved
the transfer of $Nil (2015 - $Nil) from the Operating Fund to the Capital Asset Fund to finance
asset purchases. During the year, $1,170 (2015 - $5,195) was transferred from the Operating
Fund to the Museum Displays & Artifacts Fund for the same reason.
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements

(Unaudited)
December 31, 2016

4. Property, Plant and Equipment
2016 2015
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost Amortization Cost  Amortization
Kitchen $ 11,531 § 7,279 § 11,531 & 6,217
Furniture and fixtures : 28,719 25,846 28,719 25,127
Computer equipment 2,934 2,605 2,934 2,275
Website 9,001 4,853 9,001 3,816

$ 52,185 § 40,583 $ 52,185 § 37,435

Net book value $ 11,602 $ 14,750

During the year, the organization did not purchase any property, plant and equipment.

5. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are financial assets or liahilities of the organization where, in general, the
organization has the right to receive cash or another financial asset from ancther party or the
organization has the obligation to pay another party cash or other financial assets.

Financial instruments consist of cash and bank, accounts receivable and accounts payable
and accrued liabilities.

The organization initially recognized its financial instruments at fair value and subsequently
measure them at amortized cost.

Financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost are tested for impairment at the end of
each year and the amount of the write-down is recognized in net income. The previously
recognized impairment loss may be reversed to the extent of the improvement and the amount
of the reversal is recognized in net income. The reversal may be recorded provided it is no
greater than the amount that had been previously reported as a reduction in the asset and it

does not exceed original cost.
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Schedule 1: Schedule of Expenses

(Unaudited)
For the year ended Decerﬁber 31 2016 2015
Gift Store Expenses
Bank charges $ 2,190 % 2,592
Merchandising 607 410
Other 374 2,903
Salaries and benefits 20,254 18,345
Utilities 1,806 1,565
$ 25231 § 25,815
General and Administrative Expenses
Advertising and promotion $ 7.231 % 7,127
Fundraising expenses 4,210 8,887
insurance 6,057 8,207
Interest and bank charges 317 392
Office supplies and general 7,091 8,211
Professional fees 4,051 4,348
Programming expense 761 1,224
Repairs and maintenance 6,354 8,564
Travel - 1,620
Salaries and benefits 85,745 69,738
Utilities 11,623 12,179
$ 134,140 % 130,497
T PR

FY

.
W' COLLINS
'\ BARROW





Historic 1000 Isiands Village Foundation
Schedule 2: Schedule of Gift Store Sales

(Unaudited)

For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Sales $ 62,467 § 74,785

Cost of Sales

Inventory, beginning of year 9,328 11,327
Purchases 30,748 38,071
Freight 1,082 2,096
41,158 51,494

Inventory, end of year {6,954) (9,328)
34,204 42,166

$ 28,263 § 32,619

Gross Margin

.
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Schedule 3: Schedule of Museum Display Operations

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Sales

Artifact agreement funding $ 15,381 § 14,436
Expenses

Supplies and general 1,092 -

Artifact agreement expenses 15,459 14,436

16,551 14,436

- $ (1,170) 3 -
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Historic 1000 Islands Village
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Collins Barrow SEQ LLP

1473 John Counter Bivd., Suite 201
Kingston, Ontario

K7M 8Z6 Canada

1. 613.544.2003
£ 613.544.6151

www.collinsbarrow.com

Review Engagement Report

To the Members of
Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

We have reviewed the statements of financial position of the Historic 1000 Islands Village
Foundation as at December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, and the accompanying statements
of changes in net assets, operations and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2015 and
December 31, 2014. Our review was made in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
standards for review engagements and, accordingly, consisted primarily of enquiry, analytical
procedures and discussion related to information supplied to us by the organization.

A review does not constitute an audit and, consequently, we do not express an audit opinion on
these financial statements.

In common with many charitable organizations, the organization derives revenue from donations
and fundraising, the completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory procedures.
Accordingly, our procedures for these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records
of the organization and we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary
to donation and fundraising revenues, excess of revenue over expenditures, assets and fund
balances.

Based on our review, except for adjustments, if any, which might have determined to be necessary
had we been able to satisfy ourselves concerning the completeness of donations, nothing has come
to our atfention that causes us to believe that these financial statements are not, in all material
respects, in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Coll 1o Aetrd SE A

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Kingston, Ontario
March 19, 2016

2 &" a0 (ndepanden momber of

BAKER TILLY

This office is independently owned and operated by Coliing Barrow SEO LLP LNV ERNATI ONAL
The Collins Barrow trademarks are used under License.
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Financial Position
{(Unaudited)
December 31 2015 2014
Assets
Current
Cash and bank {Note 1) $ 37,073 % 6,393
Accounts receivable (Note 2) 5,498 32,450
Prepaid expenses 3,292 659
Inventories 9,328 11,327
55,191 50,829
Property, plant and equipment (Note 4) 14,750 18,932
Museum displays and artifacts 398,343 393,148
$ 468,284 $ 462,909
L NN

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 3,950 § 5,069
Deferred revenue 4,164 180
8,114 5,249

Net Assets

Net assets invested in capital assets 14,750 18,932
Net assets invested in museum displays and artifacts 398,343 393,148
Unrestricted 47,077 45,580
460,170 457,660

$ 468,284 $ 462,908

On behalf of the Board:

Director

22—
a MAA/J%:‘Q“ Director

%' Collins Barrow
The accompanying summary of significant accounting poficles and notes are an integral part of these financial statements. —
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Net Assets

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
invested in
Invested in Museum
Capital Displays &
Assets Artifacts  Unrestricted
Net assets, beginning of year $ 18,932 $ 393,148 § 45580 $ 457,660 3 444,580
Excess of revenues over expenses {4,182) - 6,692 2,510 13,080

14,750 393,148 52,272 460,170 457,660

Approved interfund transfers

(Note 3) - 5,195 (5,195) - -
Net assets, end of year $ 14750 $ 398,343 $ 47,077 $ 460,170 $ 457,660

A
Y Collins Barrow
The accompanying summaty of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements. e
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Operations

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
Revenue
Donations and admissions $ 57817 § 58,839
Fundraising 18,337 26,870
Gift Store (Schedule 2) 32,619 28,135
Grants from Town of Gananogque 44,000 45,000
Other grants 3,280 12,399
Memberships 3,630 3,670
Museum displays (Schedule 3) “ 3,082
Other income 3,321 1,505
163,004 179,500
Expenses
Amortization 4182 4,274
General and administrative (Schedule 1) 130,497 139,107
Gift store (Schedule 1) 25,815 23,039
160,494 166,420
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 2510 § 13,080

LN
w‘ Collins Barrow
The accompanying stmmary of significant accounting poficles and notes are an integral part of these financial statements. A
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
Cash flows from operating activities
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 2,510 % 13,080
Adjustments for items not involving cash
Amortization of property, plant and equipment 4,182 4,274
6,692 17,354
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Accounts receivable 26,952 (5,973)
Inventories 1,99¢ 3,737
Prepaid expenses (2,633) 1,814
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities {1,119) 1,714
Deferred revenue 3,084 (3,519)
29,183 (2,227)
35,875 15,127
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment - {6,522)
Purchase of displays and artifacts {5,195) {13,648)
(5,195) {20,170)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
during the year 30,680 {5,043)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 6,393 11,436
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 37,073 § 6,393
Represented by:
Cash and bank $ 37,073 § 6,393

9' Collins Barrow
fp o m b

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and noles are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2015

Nature of Business The organization is incorporated under the laws of Ontario and
is engaged in the operation of preserving the rich history of the
Thousand Islands region by presenting historic information by
offering guided fours of its premises and exhibits.

The organization is a registered charity for Canadian income
tax purposes, exempt from income tax under the Income Tax
Act.

Basis of Accounting These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with  Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations.

Revenue Recognition The organization follows the deferral method of accounting for
contributions, which include donations, bequests and other
revenue. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue
when received or receivable if the amount o be received can
be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonable assured.
Externally restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in
the year in which the related expenses are recognized. All
revenues are recognized only after collectibility is reasonably
assured.

Inventories Gift store inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
replacement cost. Cost is generally determined on the first-in,
first-out basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization. Cost is net of related investment tax
credits and government grants. Amortization based on the
estimated useful life of the asset is calculated as follows:

Kitchen - 20 % diminishing balance basis
Furniture and fixtures 20 % diminishing balance basis
Computer equipment 50 % diminishing balance basis
Website - 20 % diminishing balance basis

&,
W' Collins Barrow
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2015

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilittes and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from management's best estimates as additional information
becomes available in the future.

Estimates have been made by management within these
financial statements primarily in relation to HST recoverable,
prepaid expenses, property, plant and equipment and accounis
payable and accrued liabilities.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically
and as adjustments become necessary they are reported in the
periods in which they become known.

Collections Collections are composed of various historical artifacts. items
that have been purchased, or that are donated and have a
practicably determinable value are capitalized and included in
the museum displays and artifacts.

ltems that have been contributed that do that have a practicably
determinable value are not recorded within the financial
statements.

Foreign Currency Translation Foreign currency accounts are translated into Canadian dollars
as follows:

At the transaction date, each asset, liability, revenue and
expense is franslated into Canadian dollars by the use of the
exchange rate in effect at that date. At the year end date,
monetary assets and liabilities are translated into Canadian
dollars by using the exchange rate in effect at that date. The
resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are included in
income in the current period except for the foreign currency
gains and losses on long-term monetary items which are
deferred and amortized over the remaining terms of the related
items.

Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and cash equivalents are represented by cash deposits
held at Canadian banking institutions.
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2015

1. Cash and Bank

The organization's bank account is held at one chartered bank. The bank account earns
nominal interest.

Bank balances include $5,850 denominated in .S. dollars.

2. Accounts Receivable

2015 2014

Funding receivable $ - 3 25,000
Recoverable sales tax 5,493 7,450
$ 5498 $ 32,450

3. Interfund Transfers

In accordance with the terms of the various restricted funds, the board of directors approved
the transfer of $Nil (2014 - $6,522) from the Operating Fund to the Capital Asset Fund to
finance asset purchases. During the year, $5,195 (2014 - $10,566) was transferred from the
Operating Fund to the Museum Displays & Artifacts Fund for the same reason.

3
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements

(Unaudited)
December 31, 2015

4. Property, Plant and Equipment
2015 2014
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost Amortization Cost  Amortization
Kitchen $ 11,531 § 6,217 § 11,531 % 4,889
Furniture and fixtures 28,719 25127 28,719 24,229
Computer equipment 2,934 2,275 2,934 1,615
Website 9,001 3,816 9,001 2,520

$ 52,185 $ 37,435 § 52,185 $ 33,253

Net book value $ 14,750 $ 18,932
i L . ]

During the year, the organization did not purchase any property, plant and equipment.

5. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are financial assets or liabilities of the organization where, in general, the
organization has the right to receive cash or another financial asset from another party or the
organization has the obligation to pay another party cash or other financial assets.

Financial instruments consist of cash and bank, accounts receivable and accounts payable
and accrued liabilities.

The organization initially recognized its financial instruments at fair value and subsequently
measure them at amortized cost.

Financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost are tested for impairment at the end of
each year and the amount of the write-down is recognized in net income. The previously
recognized impairment loss may be reversed to the extent of the improvement and the amount
of the reversal is recognized in net income. The reversal may be recorded provided itis no
greater than the amount that had been previously reported as a reduction in the asset and it

does not exceed original cost.
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W‘ Collins Barrow
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Schedule 1: Schedule of Expenses

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
Gift Store Expenses
Bank charges $ 2,502 % 2,962
Merchandising 410 416
Other 2,903 -
Salaries and benefits 18,345 18,356
Utilities 1,565 1,305

$__ 26816 § 23030

General and Administrative Expenses

Advertising and promotion $ 7127 $ 9,730
Fundraising expenses 8,887 8,870
Insurance 8,207 8,062
Interest and bank charges 392 447
Office supplies and general 8,211 9,712
Professional fees 4,348 4,306
Programming expense 1,224 336
Repairs and maintenance 8,564 5,710
Travel 1,620 941
Salaries and benefits ‘ 69,738 78,417
Utilities 12,179 12,576

$ 130,497 $ 139,107

W' Collins Barrow
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For the year ended December 31

Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Schedule 2: Schedule of Gift Store Sales

Sales

Cost of Sales
Inventory, beginning of year
Purchases
Freight

Inventory, end of year

Gross Margin

(Unaudited)

2015 2014
74,785 $ 70,190
11,327 15,064
38,071 36,998
2,096 1,320
51,494 53,382
(9,328) (11,327)
42166 42,055
32619 $ 28135

12
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

Schedule 3: Schedule of Museum Display Operations
~ (Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
Sales
Artifact agreement funding 14,436 -
Donations - 7,917
14,436 7,917
Expenses )
Supplies and general - 4,300
Temporary display - 535
Artifact agreement expenses 14,436 -
14,436 4,835
. - 3 3,082

13
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

Since 2002, the Town of Gananoque has received from the Ontario Lottery and Gaming Corporation 2.5% of the
annual gross slot machine revenues of the 1000 Islands Charity Casino.

By resolution of the Gananoque Town Council, $80,000 of these revenues has been earmarked to provide grants,
donations, and contributions to special projects to support Gananoque organizations and individuals with financial
assistance for projects and activities that will benefit the community and enhance the quality of life of Gananoque
citizens. A Community Granting Committee of Council (CGC) will evaluate applications for grants according to the
criteria and procedures set out in these guidelines.

Eligibility:

To apply, the applicant must be one of the following:

e anot-for-profit (non-share) corporation (incorporated under the Corporations Act)

e an organized, unincorporated, non-profit organization

e an individual (person who permanently resides in Gananoque), if the request is for an activity that
cannot be brought forward by a community organization who meets the application requirements

Applicant Requirements for Community Organizations:

1.

2.

o

Organizations must operate under the authority of a volunteer board or executive committee (not less
than 5 members).

Organizations must hold an annual general meeting, at which the board of directors or executive
committee is elected from the general membership through a democratic election process.
Organizations must have a minimum of 75% of its membership or registrants comprised of Gananoque
residents / ratepayers UNLESS there are insufficient residents to form a local organization and the addition
of non-residents will enable Gananoque residents / ratepayers to participate in an otherwise unavailable
activity.

An official grant application must be completed and submitted to the Community Grants Program, c/o
Gananoque Town Hall, prior to the program deadlines.

Organizations must provide financial statements for the previous 2 years.

Organizations must provide an operating budget specifically outlining within it how grant dollars will be
allocated. Within 60 days after the event or project is complete, the organization needs to report back to
the Committee.

Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding, unless a specific exception has
been approved by the Granting Committee at time of funding approval.

Restrictions:

The following activities will not be eligible for funding:

e Flow through funding (where the intent is to redistribute funds to others)
e Religious or political activities

e Debt retirement, depreciation, retroactive or deficit funding

e Universities, Colleges, Schools, or Hospitals

e Invitational or discretionary travel

The Granting Committee will not normally approve multi-year grants.

Funding will not be provided for permanent staff positions.

Any requests which, if granted, would constitute a future cost burden on the Town will be re-directed (i.e., the
applicant will be advised to seek funding directly from the Town as part of its normal budgeting process).
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

Applicant Requirements

1.

An official grant application must be completed, and submitted to the Community Granting Committee
(CGC) prior to the program deadlines outlined below.

The applicant must address how the application fits with the fund's purpose.

The applicant, if the applicant is an individual, must indicate why an organization cannot submit the
application.

The applicant must complete an operating budget, expenditures and revenues specifically outlining how
grant dollars will be utilized.

Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding.

The applicant must report back to the Committee on the success of their event/services, provide a financial
accounting of revenues and expenditures for the event/services, and provide their last annual financial

statements.

Notes:

Applicants applying for start-up funding must indicate when their first annual meeting will be held and
are not expected to have financial statements for submission.
Exceptions can be made upon request (must be submitted with the application).

Community Granting Committee
Application for Grants/Donations/Contributions to Special Projects Timelines

Application Deadlines — 4 per year

Round 1 - 4pm, Thursday, February 18, 2016
Round 2 - 4pm, Thursday, April 14, 2016
Round 3 - 4pm, Thursday, August 11, 2016
Round 4 — 4pm, Thursday, September 22, 2016

Committee Review Dates

Round 1 - Week of February 29, 2016
Round 2 - Week of April 25, 2016
Round 3 - Week of August 22, 2016
Round 4 — Week of October 3, 2016

Earliest Recommendation to Council

Round 1 - Tuesday, March 15, 2016
Round 2 - Tuesday, May 17, 2016
Round 3 - Tuesday, September 6, 2016
Round 4 — Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Please note that the application deadlines will not change, however the Committee review and
recommendation to Council of any application may require more assessment time than provided.

A decision by Council not to fund at the level requested may be appealed to the Council by the applicant not
later than 30 days from the date of notification of the decision of the Council to the applicant.
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

A.

A.l

FUNDING CATEGORIES:

COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION GRANTS

A.2

(i)

(ii)

(i)

Projects:

Organizations may apply for one-time funding related to a specific project of significant benefit to
the Town of Gananoque in terms of economic impact, community participation and education,
and/or enhancement of the image of the Town.

Enhancement of Organizational Effectiveness and Service

This category will assist organizations with start-up funding or provide support / development
funding for:

e internal training programs / personal development opportunities for members
e.g.- Coaching clinics, certification programs, skills and techniques workshops, etc.

e equipment needs
e.g.- Training equipment, program equipment
o travel for members who qualify to participate in provincial, national, or international
activities relating to the work of the organization
e expansion of an organization's services

Community Event

This category provides funding for organizations planning to host events open to the Gananoque
community (e.g. festivals, concerts, tournaments, conferences, workshops, etc.). The event should
either be educational, celebratory (provincial championship, etc.), or provide an activity that would
not occur in Gananoque without the applicant providing it.

GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS

A.3

An individual may apply for funding to assist with the development of a new initiative, project, or
community event.

TRAVEL SUPPORT GRANTS

Individuals may apply for funding to assist with travel costs associated with their qualification at a
provincial, national, or international activity.
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

A4

FUNDING AVAILABLE:

Suggested Maximum Grant Guideline for 2016 $20,000

Please submit 1 copy of your application package (or fax or email) to:

B.

Town of Gananoque Fax: 613-382-8587
30 King Street East
Gananoque, ON Email: mkirkby@gananoque.ca

GRANTING REVIEW PROCESS:

The CGC will review all applications and prioritize recommendations. The CGC may seek further
information from the applicant and may also make related inquiries as it deems necessary.

The CGC will meet to consider applications as soon as possible after each deadline date.
Recommendations will be forwarded to Town Council for approval.

Applicants will be notified regarding the status of their request after Council has met and funds will be
distributed after Council approval has been received.

Applicants, who wish to appeal the decision made by Council, must notify the Recording Secretary,
Community Granting Committee, c/o Gananoque Town Hall, of their intent within 30 days of receiving
notice.

CGC (if applicable) will review appeals and Council (if applicable) will consider appeals.

Funds will be distributed by way of a Town of Gananoque cheque. Included with the cheque will be a letter
noting the amount that was approved and a reminder that recipients must report to the Committee after
their event or activity has taken place providing a financial statement for the activity and the most recent
annual financial statement for their organization. This reporting is due no later than one year after the
receipt of the funds. Successful applicants may be subject to a Town of Gananoque audit.

CGC will review the Community Grants process and evaluations received from Grant recipients. Any
recommended adjustments will be forwarded to Council for consideration prior to the implementation of
a 2017 funding program.

Information Accessibility - Information provided by the applicant and contained within the application form

and any applicable attachments, is collected under the authority of the Municipal Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act, R.S.0. 1990 and will be used solely by the Corporation of the Town of Gananoque to
evaluate and recommend funding allocations. Applications will be reviewed in an open, to the public, meeting

format of Committee and Council.

C.

ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Page 5 of 12




mailto:mkirkby@gananoque.ca



Gananoque Community Grants Program

C1. Please include in your application submission —
a) Copies of your organization's financial statements for the past 2 years. Statements must include
a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an Income Statement.

b) An operating budget for the current year. If you have included activities that are part of this grant
request, please also note requested financial support from the Town of Gananoque as a potential
revenue source.

c) List of current board members.

C2. Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque in the past?

If so, please indicate amounts and purposes.

C3. In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources of operating
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.

Revenue Sources (be specific)

Amount Received
(previous financial yr.)

Current Budget
(projected)

Membership Fees

4855.00

Program Fees / Fees for Service

Other (non-Town)Government Funding

Tim Hortons provides shirts
and Hats for T Ball

Other Grants

Fundraising

Sponsorship

1050.00

Donations

Gifts In Kind

Gananoque Boat Line
Donated the GBL ticket booth
for equipment storage

Other (please specify)

Total Revenues:

$5905.00
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS
DATE: __ September 13, 2017
APPLICATION FOR: (Select One) GROUP PROJECT: ____X____ INDIVIDUAL: __ TRAVEL:
ORGANIZATION’S NAME: GAN/TLTI BASEBALL
ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE: GANANOQUE, ON
TELEPHONE: 613- _ 613-5721435 EMAIL: __gan.tltibaseball@gmail.com __ FAX:613
PRESIDENT OR CEO:, TELEPHONE:613-
CONTACT PERSON: Fraser Hambleton TELEPHONE: 613-__572-1435
NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: 90 + NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS:
MEMBERSHIP FEE: 535-585 SERVICE/CLIENT FEE:

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: S 20000.00

Post Event/Service
RESULTS

1. DESCRIBE PROJECT. Improve safety of Playing field and surrounding area
Install protective 6-8’ fencing in front of player benches
Install protective netting between the ball field and soccer field
Improve infield playing surface and batting box area.
Improve player benches

2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?
All users will benefit from the safety and improved infield. Foul balls currently go into the
players benches at a high rate of speed creating a risk for players. Foul balls also reach
the adjacent soccer field with the risk of hitting an unsuspecting spectator or soccer
player. Protective fencing and netting will greatly reduce the risk
Loose dirt at home plate can be a risk to the batter, catcher and umpire.
Current player benches are very temporary and shaky, this causes player equipment and
water bottles to end up in the dirt and become tripping hazard’s.

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND
ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT.

(Include the budget for this project showing expenditures and all sources of cash revenue as
well as Donations in kind.)
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP
PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR?
To retain and increase area business sponsors
A fund raising campaign will be started with a goal of raising 5000.00 through Flip Give
public fund raising.

5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE
COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?
Announcements will be made through our facebook page, local radio and print media.

6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED?
Our primary concern is the lack of safety for the baseball participants and the risk to
the soccer participants. These projects would be priority over improving the playing
surface if the amount of funding does not cover the entire project.

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR
PROPOSAL?
The project will be successful after the safety concerns are addressed and the infield
playing surface is safe and rain water drains off the field effectively.

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Please attach any relevant information)

PRES/CEO SIGNATURE:

CONTACT SIGNATURE:

* All grant recipients are required to prepare a final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the level of success of
their project — see section C of the Community Grant Policy.
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

C5.* Proposal Budget

Please note the following:

> If your request is for equipment or facility upgrades, a written quote (estimate) from a supplier or contractor is
required. Please attach to your application.
> If your request is for a facility upgrade to a site you do not own, please include a letter permitting this work to be
done (if funding is approved) from the facility owner.
Should full financial support not be recommended for your proposal, it will be helpful to know which items you view
as the most critical part of your request. Please complete the priority ranking section in the chart below for this
purpose (1 = highest priority/most needed).
Expected Costs 2 | Expected Funding Sources | :Ej
Description $ Amount ks $ Amount 4 d
a T
q Q
[a's
Foul ball netting 2000.00 — | Gananoque Community 200000.00
Player bench protective fencing 3500.00 2nd Grants Program
Mar-Co Clay Labour (infield) 5920.00 3rd
Infield clay mixture material 6076.00 3rd
Permanent (Fixed)Player benches | 2500 4th
Sub-Total: | 20000.00 Sub-Total: | 20000.00
Funding Request: $ 20000.00

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.)

Contribution Estimated $ Donor
Value

Confirmed
Requested
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

| Total: ‘ ‘ ‘ |

* Please refer to sample (next page) provided for assistance on completing this section of the application.

SAMPLE

Proposal Budget (to be completed by ALL Applicants)

Expected Costs Z Expected Funding Sources g :‘qf.‘
Description S Amount _§ S Amount L.E §
1. Training for Volunteers Membership Fees $1,875.00
(2 sessions X $75/coach Town Community
X 25 coaches) $3,750.00 1 Grants Committee $1,875.00
2. Equipment (quote attached)
(10 bats x $100 each) Town Community
+tax $1,130.00 2 Grants Committee $1,130.00
3. Storage Containers
(quote attached)
(48 units needed x 26.50 Own Savings Account
each) + tax $1,437.36 3 (12 units) S 359.34
Town Community
Grants Comm. (36 units) $1,078.02
Sub-Total: $6,317.36 Sub-Total: $6,317.36

Funding Request: $ 4,084.00 = total (rounded) of expected funding source
(Town Community Grants Committee shown as requested items)

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.)

e} he)
Contribution Estimated $ Donor fg_’ %
Value S g
O o
Training Space
$20/hour x 7 hours x 2 sessions $280.00 123 Cares Inc.
Refreshments for training $200.00 Groceries 4 You
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

Total: $480.00
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MAR-CO CLAY PRODUCTS INC.

RR#3 Bright, ON, Canada N0J 1B0

Phone: 1-800-950-2555 Fax: 519-684-7457

Email: inffo@marcoclay.com Internet: www.marcoclay.com

Customer Thousand Islands Baseball
Billing Address Line 1
Line 2
Site Name/Address 600 King St East, Gananoque
Contact Person Fraser Hambleton
Business Phone
Cell Phone
Fax Number
Email gsales236@gmail.com bm17276
Date September 12, 2017 QUOTATION
Description Units Quantity Price Amount
Contracting
Labour and Equipment Contracting Includes: Each 1 4,920.00 4,920.00
Check infield layout, ensure accuracy of distances and measurements.
Trim grass edge at radius. Subgrade existing infield.
Add 85 tons of Diamond clay conditioner to current infield. Till and
work into the top 2" of surface. (Will help to improve drainage, reduce
compaction, and playability). Fine grade to create crown on infield
and smooth, safe transition from infield clay to outfield turf.
Install Mar-Co packing clay in batter's boxes and catcher's box.
Batter's boxes 3 ft x 6 ft (L and R side)
Tune-up pitching mound (if required). Ensure proper distance, height of
rubber, plateau area, and leading slope.
Total Contracting 4,920.00
Tools
No new tools or accessories at this time. -
(Mar-Co regulation Home plate w concrete base $135.) -
(Mar-Co regulation Pitching rubber w concrete base $101.) -
Total Tools R
Freight tons 90 23.00 2,070.00
Materials
Diamond Clay Tons 85 $ 5525 4,696.25
Mar-co Mound Clay- Moist Tons 5 $ 7595 379.75
Total Materials 5,076.00
Sub-Total 12,066.00
HST 1,568.58
TOTAL 13,634.58

This quotation is valid for 60 days. Thereafter, please request a revised quote.

Signed by: Lo Moflee Date: 12/09/2017

Accepted by: Date:

Infield renovation estimate Sept 17 Customer Quote
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# of Players
Registered

T - Ball 43
Equipment

Photo's

Coach pitch 21
Equipment

Photo's

Minor

Equipment

Major 22
Equipment

photos

Umpires

Uniforms

Field

Combined expenses (insurance)
Storage Building Window Screens

Total

Rec'd to date

Sponsorship Donations

Totals

Bank account estimation

Gananoque TLTI Baseball Financial

2017
Projected Actual Projected
Income Income Expense
1935
353
430
1050
210
1870
588.93
220
1100
750
250
0 4855 3901.93
1050
5905

1770

Paid
Expense

820
430

210

1050

260

425
765

175

4135

4135





50

22

1100





		C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS

		FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $____20000.00____________

		Post Event/Service

		RESULTS

		PRES/CEO SIGNATURE: __________________________________

		CONTACT SIGNATURE: __________________________________



THadmin
File Attachment
Intake #4 Gan TLTI Baseball Community Grant application.pdf
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Gananoque Community Grants Program
e AT e e e e e e g R S e ey T o RS

Since 2002, the Town of Gananogue has received from the Ontario Lottery and Gaming Corporation 2.5% of the
annual gross slot machine revenues of the 1000 Islands Charity Casino.

By resolution of the Gananogque Town Council, $80,000 of these revenues has been earmarked to provide grants,
donations, and contributions to special projects to support Gananoque organizations and individuals with
financial assistance for projects and activities that will benefit the community and enhance the quality of life of
Gananoque’s citizens. A Community Granting Committee of Council (CGC) will evaluate applications for grants

according to the criteria and procedures set out in these guidelines.

Eligibility:

To apply, the applicant must be one of the following:

a not-for-profit (non-share) corporation (incorporated under the Corporations Act)

an organized, unincorporated, non-profit organization

an individual (person who permanently resides in Gananoque), if the request is for an activity that
cannot be brought forward by a community organization who meets the application requirements

Applicant Requirements for Community Organizations:

1. Organizations must operate under the authority of a volunteer board or executive committee (not less
than 5 members).

2. Organizations must hold an annual general meeting, at which the board of directors or executive
committee is elected from the general membership through a democratic election process.

3. Organizations must have a minimum of 75% of its membership or registrants comprised of Gananoque
residents / ratepayers UNLESS there are insufficient residents to form a local organization and the
addition of non-residents will enable Gananoque residents / ratepayers to participate in an otherwise
unavailable activity.

4. An official grant application must be completed and submitted to the Community Grants Program, c/o
Gananoque Town Hall, prior to the program deadlines.

5. Organizations must provide financial statements for the previous 2 years.

6. Organizations must provide an operating budget specifically outlining within it how grant dollars will be
allocated. Within 60 days after the event or project is complete, the organization needs to report back
to the Committee.

7. Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding, unless a specific exception has

been approved by the Granting Committee at time of funding approval.

Restrictions:

The

The

following activities will not be eligible for funding:

*  Flow through funding (where the intent is to redistribute funds to others)
Religious or political activities

Debt retirement, depreciation, retroactive or deficit funding

Universities, Colleges, Schools, or Hospitals

« Invitational or discretionary travel

Granting Committee will not normally approve multi-year grants.

L] L] L]

Funding will not be provided for permanent staff positions.

Any

requests which, if granted, would constitute a future cost burden on the Town will be re-directed (i.e.,

the applicant will be advised to seek funding directly from the Town as part of its normal budgeting process).
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

Applicant Requirements

1. An official grant application must be completed, and submitted to the Community Granting Committee

(CGC) prior to the program deadlines outlined below.
2. The applicant must address how the application fits with the fund's purpose.
3. The applicant, if the applicant is an individual, must indicate why an organization cannot submit the

application.
4. The applicant must complete an operating budget, expenditures and revenues specifically outlining how

grant dollars will be utilized.

5. Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding.

6. The applicant must report back to the Committee on the success of their event/services, provide a
financial accounting of revenues and expenditures for the event/services, and provide their last annual

financial statements.
Notes:

* Applicants applying for start-up funding must indicate when their first annual meeting will be held and
are not expected to have financial statements for submission.
* Exceptions can be made upon request (must be submitted with the application).

Community Granting Committee
Application for Grants/Donations/Contributions to Special Projects Timelines

Application Deadlines — 4 per year

Round 1 - 4pm, Thursday, February 18, 2016
Round 2 - 4pm, Thursday, April 14, 2016
Round 3 - 4pm, Thursday, August 11, 2016
Round 4 — 4pm, Thursday, September 22, 2016

Committee Review Dates

Round 1 - Week of February 29, 2016
Round 2 - Week of April 25, 2016
Round 3 - Week of August 22, 2016
Round 4 — Week of October 3, 2016

Earliest Recommendation to Council

Round 1 - Tuesday, March 15, 2016
Round 2 - Tuesday, May 17, 2016
Round 3 - Tuesday, September 6, 2016
Round 4 — Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Please note that the application deadlines will not change, however the Committee review and
recommendation to Council of any application may require more assessment time than provided.

A decision by Council not to fund at the level requested may be appealed to the Council by the applicant not
later than 30 days from the date of notification of the decision of the Council to the applicant.
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

A. FUNDING CATEGORIES:

A.1  COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION GRANTS

(i) Projects:

Organizations may apply for one-time funding related to a specific project of significant benefit to
the Town of Gananoque in terms of economic impact, community participation and education,
and/or enhancement of the image of the Town.

(i) Enhancement of Organizational Effectiveness and Service

This category will assist organizations with start-up funding or provide support / development
funding for:
» internal training programs / personal development opportunities for members
e.g.- Coaching clinics, certification programs, skills and techniques workshops,
etc.
¢ equipment needs
e.g.- Training equipment, program equipment
» travel for members who qualify to participate in provincial, national, or international
activities relating to the work of the organization

» expansion of an organization's services

(i) Community Event

This category provides funding for organizations planning to host events open to the Gananoque
community (e.g. festivals, concerts, tournaments, conferences, workshops, etc.). The event
should either be educational, celebratory (provincial championship, etc.), or provide an activity
that would not occur in Gananoque without the applicant providing it.

A.2 GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS

* Anindividual may apply for funding to assist with the development of a new initiative, project, or
community event.

A3 TRAVEL SUPPORT GRANTS

» Individuals may apply for funding to assist with travel costs associated with their qualification at a
provincial, national, or international activity.
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Gananoque Community Grants Program
\

Gananoque to evaluate and recommend funding allocations. Applications will be reviewed in an open, to the

public, meeting format of Committee and Council.

C. ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

C1. Please include in your application submission —
a) Copies of your organization's financial statements for the past 2 years. Statements must include
a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an Income Statement.

b) An operating budget for the current year. If you have included activities that are part of this
grant request, please also note requested financial support from the Town of Gananoque as a
potential revenue source.

c) List of current board members.

C2. Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque in the past? 7S
If so, please indicate amounts and purposes.

Sele W Mb oo — OODOAAT (ko (e

T O\ (s
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C3.

Gananoque Community Grants Program

In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources of operating

revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.

Revenue Sources (be specific)

Amount Received
(previous financial yr.)

Current Budget
(projected)

Membership Fees

A THEB

L4, (b

Program Fees / Fees for Service

/&

Other (non-Town)Government Funding

20, o\

S 4, OB

Other Grants

o A

Fundraising
| &, B'S 1%, oo
Sponsorship
s [
Donations
bl , ool L5 o
Gifts In Kind
i
Other (please specify)
i
Total Revenues:
T H O+ ez (OO
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS

DATE: ot BV, ~F o u T

APPLICATION FOR: (Select One) GROUP PROJECT: L~ INDIVIDUAL; TRAVEL:

ORGANIZATION’S NAME: [~ Lt ue o L D \Wee Tat e MMUs M

ADDRESS & POSTALCODE: _\ 2.5 L MaTew ST . CobnolaiSodan

TELEPHONE: 61339 2.5 35S EMAIL: il La,%a ") c_ceau' o!‘°’¥Ax:613-

TELEPHONE:613- 2 ¥ 5" 2S5 3 S

PRESIDENT OR CEO: e

CONTACT PERSON: D> e @iai YW o (ot € TELEPHONE: 613- “32 Y\ ~

D535

NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: < NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS: :‘_9\"'_“3

MEMBERSHIP FEE: k?g TS = woatE SERVICE/CLIENT FEE: &) [)IA

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $, q 5% I

Post Event/Service
RESULTS

I THE T e iard . AR CHvE calL eV io— Hus
IO PIRED Us to Wsid B TAatnlLY DAty cordlCel
FllaT e s CoOMM POoS (TG s SREOm ChaiE - Il Iy |5.t{‘; ‘\
PaeHiae DIES, PErECEMED gy Lotk MUsielhHs s HoUTH .

2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE? ;
SIS P pecomm b e ol L&_L.EBL’E_K&Té‘ THE Tousks s
LS LRk PAST | 66 LE THE ComBMmoui T on
Sl L Bay S ueverst cotais YMouTH | &S

b THEIE. ErimlLIES

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND

ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT.
(Include the budget for this project showing expenditures and all sources of cash revenue as
well as Donations in kind.)

Ja T fa AL €N
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP

PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR? T Lt foc llhn o PLEIATES wol TR ja
PBEST PRRACTILE BOULNESS wodt—, Gu DEPR BY CYURPReRT
PALSE Vi STk s, Wt hre cossTarTeYy ApPPLEY (G
Foe Svie Dot ;as Grars 1S Bt Leméd avi whige & Aot
(T GLR RECULE. i fAe Tlv(TIC s
5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE

COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?
THE TRUID of Gl imioa Ul Q_,%V\AMUN[T\T Cshain ey
SUPPORT Fof THE CARMINT Dasy corcelt tole(]

[

RV OC kIS W 66D (1wl PR T, Riapis 'j S G’meémx

6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED?
e bosonDd Rbve To war L -

FEL Toe Covigryr ¢ PLroses

RS nA (ss o)

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR ool
PROPOSAL? =, s wotite BE Maklagurep THIKSUE

ETtCob biuc e 5§ SLaDdBrack SRkom. +HE v erST .

Wit HePe o (lnve 1go PeoTlt atrerod (A =D

LDEALCT | Goad> T Usletr B TRrorve THE Ok
Conmurd\+9Y .

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Please attach any relevant information)

LS Se kauo CoDlayor_ To STRERGETHER

iws | THe esuT H

TH U=
PavwTtTuerSHIPS wsitewl

CHotR. =~ —ue (o Cla— vwaus (Cla mequ)h/F’fL?\

PRES/CEO SIGNATURE:

CONTACT SIGNATURE: k/ﬂ,a/fﬂ(u( Y4 //\’\

* All grant recipients are required to prepare da final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the level of success of
their project — see section C of the Community Grant Policy.
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Town of Gananoque Community Grant
Budget

Revenue

TOG
ACHM contribution

TOTAL REVENUE

Expenses

Musicians

St. Andrew's Church (Rehearsal Space)
Honorarium for Youth Choir

Refreshments (from GSS catering)

ACHM beverages

ACHM Main Hall rental

Staffing ACHM 2 staff (incl one statutory holiday)

TOTAL EXPENSE

950
300

1850

600
100

50
200

50
150
700

1850






HISTORIC 1000 ISLAND VILLAGE
FOUNDATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS as of August 1 2017

Larsen, Layne 547-0651
Chair, Signing Authority
larsenart@sympatico.ca

Regan Jr., Paul 382-3487
Emeritus Director
susanmulcair@hotmail.com

Scott, Paul 382-4386
Director, Signing Authority
scottsonhill@hotmail.com

Jeff Girling
jgirling(@gananoque.ca

Weston Smith, Susan 613-249-9097; cottage: 382-4892
Director
susan(@wein.ca

Burton, Alice 416-599-0939
Director
aliceburton@yahoo.ca

Karkut, Kathy 463-9516
Director
karkutk(@kgh.kari.net

Gardian, Bill 547-2711
Director
begardian@gmail.com

Vulpe, Michel
Director
michel vulpe@hotmail.com

Laura Truesdell
Director 613-327-2213
laetruesdell@gmail.com

STAFF

Joanne van Dreumel 613-928-2908 Executive Director
ivillage@cogeco.net

McGee, Deborah 613-382-2242 Finance Officer

Deborah.mcgeel000@gmail.com






Budget 2017 Approved

Revenues January  February  March April May June July August  September October MNovember December Total
Admission - - - - 1,000 2,000 5,000 4,500 4,000 1,500 - - 18,000
Artifact Agreement 15,000 - - - - - - - - - - - 15,000
Dockage - - - - 120 200 200 200 200 120 - - 1,040
Oonaticns 1,000 - 5,000 4,000 2,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 5,000 - - 25000 45,000
Events - 250 - - - - - - - - - - 250
Fagility Rertal - 75 - - - 100 300 - - - 650 100 1,225
Fundraiser - - - - - - 18,000 - - - - - 18,000
Grants - - 35000 - 15000 - - - - 4,500 - - 54,500
Gift Shop Sales - - - - 5500 12,000 20000 20000 8,500 4,000 - - 70,000
Marcia Macrae Fund for PD 100 - 100 100 300 - 100 - - 100 100 100 1,000
Memberships 1,000 - - 350 2,300 750 200 - - - - - 4,600
Oper.Grant - Town 23,450 - - - - - 23,450 - - - - - 46,900
Programing Revenue - 200 - - . 500 - 300 - - - - - 1,000

_.ﬂﬁm* Revenue 40,550 525 40100 4450 26220 16550 68250 26,000 17700 10220 750 25200 276,515 m

Expenses

Gift Shop
Freight - - - - - 300 900 100 100 - - - 1,200
G5 Merchandising - - - - 300 - 500 - - - - - 800
GS Purchases - - - 3,000 3,800 7,000 16,000 4,000 1,200 - - - as.coe
G5 Utilites 200 250 150 1580 300 150 300 150 150 280 300 300 2,650
POS costs (machine) 100 100 100 100 150 300 500 600 500 80 100 100 2,800
Gift Show 250 1,750 - - - - - - - - - - 2,000
Wages - Gift Shop - - - 1,000 2,997 2,897 2,997 2,997 3,500 3,500 - - 19,958
\Wages - Gift Shop MERCS - - - o 210 210 210 210 245 245 - - - 1,399

mﬂoﬁm &GS 550 2,100 250 4,320 7757 10,857 21407 B.057 5,695 4,145 400 400 65,037

GeneralfAdmin
Accounting/Legat - - - “ 5,000 - - - - - - - 5,000
Advertising - 100 - - - 106 - - - - 100 - 300
Amortization - - - - - - - - - - -

Artifact Agreement 1,250 1,256 1,250 1,25G 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 15,000
Bank Charges 40 40 40 a0 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 480
Ceomputer/saftware 100 - - 600 - - 100 - - 100 - - 900
Event Expense - 150 - 2,000 - - - - - - - 250 2,400
Exhibit expense 8,000 2,800 22,000 - . - - - - - - - 32,600
Fundraiser Expense - - - - - 200 300 6,000 - - - - 6,500
inswrance - 7.000 - - - - - - - - - - 7,000
Janitorial - - - - 2,000 450 450 450 450 450 - - 4.250
Maintenance 2000 - - 1,500 100 100 200 200 100 100 100 100 4,500
Marketing 1,200 2,000 1,200 1,000 - - - 100 - - - - 5,500
Membership expense 7060 100 800
Meeting Expense - - - 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 - - 175
Office Expense 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 3,600
Office Equipment & Leases 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 126 1,440
Professional Developement - - 250 - - 250 - - 250 - - 25G 1,000
Pragram Expense - 250 - - 250 - - 250 - - - - 750
Unifarms - - - - 150 - - - - - - - 150
Utitities 700 1,400 1,250 1,000 1,100 1,000 1,100 900 700 1,000 1,000 2850 12,000
Wages - Admin 4,547 4547 4,547 4547 4,547 4,547 4,547 4,547 4547 4,547 4,547 4,547 54,564
Wages - Guest Services 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 14,400
Student Wages - - - - - 2,000 7,500 7,500 2,500 - - - 19,500
Wages - MERCs 402 402 402 402 402 542 827 927 877 402 402 402 6,192

Total Admin 20559 21359 32550 13984 16484 12,124 18059 23809 12,059 2,624 9,059 9,309 199,001

Captial Expense - 11,400 - - - - - - - - - - 11,400

Jet Eiectric/GLAD Plumbing/re-instatement

Total Expense 21,109 34,858 32,809 18304 24241 23081 39456 31886 17,754 1 3,779 9,455 8,709 276,439

Net Income/(Loss) 19,441 (34,334) 7,291 (13854) 1,979 (6,531) 28,784  (5.866) {54) (3,55¢) (8,708} 15491 76

YID INC/ALOSS) (14.8%4) ({7603} (21.457) (19473] (26.009y 2,775 (3.091)  (3,146) (6705 (15414) Fi:






Historic 1000 Islands Village
Foundation

Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2016
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2016
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LN BARROW Collins Barrow SEO LLP

1473 John Counter Bhvd.,

Suite 201

Kingston, Ontario K7M 876
Canada

T: 613.644.2903

F: 613.544.6151

Emalk: kingston@cotinsharrow.com
www.collinsbarrow.com

Review Engagement Report

To the Members of
Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

We have reviewed the statements of financial position of the Historic 1000 Islands Viliage
Foundation as at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, and the accompanying statements
of changes in net assets, operations and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2016 and
December 31, 2015. Our review was made in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
standards for review engagements and, accordingly, consisted primarily of enquiry, analytical
procedures and discussion related to information supplied to us by the organization.

A review does not constitute an audit and, bonsequently. we do not express an audit opinion on
these financial statements.

In common with many charitable organizations, the organization derives revenue from donations
and fundraising, the completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory procedures.
Accordingly, our procedures for these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records
of the organization and we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary
to donation and fundraising revenues, excess of revenue over expenditures, assets and fund

balances.

Based on our review, except for adjustments, if any, which might have determined to be necessary
had we been able to satisfy ourselves concerning the completeness of donations, nothing has come
to our attention that causes us to believe that these financial statements are not, in all material
respects, in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Collino £eCood SGO AP

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Kingston, Ontario
March 25, 2017

=
An lndepeadent member of
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

(Unaudited)
December 31 2016 2015
Assets
Current
Cash and bank {Note 1) $ 35,399 § 37,073
Accounts receivable (Note 2) 28,047 5,498
Prepaid expenses 1,584 3,292
Inventories 6,954 0,328
71,984 55,191
Property, plant and equipment (Note 4) 11,602 14,750
Museum displays and artifacts 398,343 398,343
$ 481,929 $ 468,284
T
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 4,079 % 3,950
Deferred revenue 1,960 4,164
6,039 8,114
Net Assets
Net assets invested in capital assets 11,602 14,750
Net assets invested in museum displays and artifacts 398,343 398,343
Unrestricted 65,945 47,077
475,890 460,170
$ 481,929 § 468,284
On behaif of the Board: ;
- Director
} Qm Director
S,
wl COLLINS
A BARROW

The accompanying summaiy of significant accounting policies and notes are an infegral pari of these financial statements.





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Net Assets

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Invested in
Invested in Museum
Capital Displays & ]
Assets Artifacts  Unrestricted
Net assets, beginning of year $ 14,750 $ 398,243 $ 47,077 $ 460,170 % 457,660

Excess of revenues over expenses (3,148) (1,170) 20,038 15,720 2,510

11,602 397,173 67,115 475,890 460,170

Approved interfund transfers
{Note 3) ‘ - 1,170 {1,170) - -

Net assets, end of year $ 11,602 $ 398,343 $ 65945 $ 475,890 $ 460,170
N ——
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The accompanying summary of significant accounting poficies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Operations

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Revenue
Donations and admissions A $ 61,002 $ 57,817
Fundraising 16,315 18,337
Gift Store (Schedule 2) 28,263 32,619
Grants from Town of Gananogue 46,200 44,000
Other grants 20,021 3,280
Memberships 4,733 3,630
Other income 2,875 3,321
179,409 163,004
Expenses
Amortization 3,148 4,182
General and administrative (Schedule 1) 134,140 130,497
Gift store {(Schedule 1) 25,231 25,815
Museum displays (Schedule 3) 1,170 -
163,689 160,494
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 15,720 § 2,510
L R ]
S,
W' COLLINS
a BARROW

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an Integral part of these financial statements,





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

Statement of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Cash flows from cperating activities
Excess of revenue over expenses - % 15,720 % 2,510
Adjustments for items not involving cash
Amortization of property, plant and equipment 3,148 4,182
18,868 6,692
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Accounts receivable (22,549) 26,952
Inventories 2,374 1,899
Frepaid expenses 1,708 (2,633)
Accounts payable and accrued liabllities 129 {1,119)
Deferred revenue {2,204) 3,084
{20,542) 29,183
{1,674) 35,875
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of displays and artifacts - {5,195)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
during the year ' (1,674) 30,680
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 37,073 6,393
Cash and cash eqguivalents, end of year $ 35,399 § 37,073
.
'\‘/' COLLINS
s BARROW

The accompanying summary of significant accounting poticles and nofes are an intagral part of these firancial statements.





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2016

Nature of Business Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation (the "organization") is
incorporated under the laws of Ontario and is engaged in the
operation of preserving the rich history of the Thousand Istands
region by presenting historic information by offering guided
tours of its premises and exhibits.

The organization is a registered charity for Canadian income
tax purposes, exempt from income tax under the Income Tax
Act.

Basis of Accounting These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit

organizations.

Revenue Recognition The organization follows the deferral method of accounting for
contributions, which include donations, bequests and other
revenue, Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue
when received or receivable if the amount to be received can
be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonable assured.
Externally restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in
the year in which the related expenses are recognized. All
revenues are recognized only after collectibility is reasonably
assured.

Inventories Gift store inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
replacement cost. Cost is generally determined on the first-in,
first-out basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization, Cost is net of related investment tax
credits and government granis. Amortization based on the
estimated useful life of the assets are calculated as follows:

Kitchen - 20 % diminishing balance basis
Furniture and fixtures - 20 % diminishing balance basis
Computer equipment - 50 % diminishing balance basis
Website - 20 % diminishing balance basis

-'\1/1 COLLINS
< BARROW





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2016

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from management's best estimates as additional information
becomes available in the future.

Estimates have been made by management within these
financial statements primarily in refation to HST recoverable,
prepaid expenses, property, plant and equipment and accounts
payable and accrued liabilities.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically
and as adjustments become necessary they are reported in the
periods In which they become known.

Collections Collections are composed of various historical artifacts, ltems
that have been purchased, or that are donated and have a
practicably determinable value are capitalized and included in
the museum displays and artifacts.

ltems that have been contributed that do that have a practicably
determinable value are not recorded within the financial

statements.

Foreign Currency Translation  Foreign currency accounts are translated into Canadian dollars
as follows:

At the transaction date, each asset, liability, revenue and
expense is franslated into Canadian dollars by the use of the
exchange rate in effect at that date. At the year end date,
monetary assets and liabilities are translated into Canadian
doliars by using the exchange rate in effect at that date. The
resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are included in
income in the current period except for the foreign currency
gains and losses on long-term monetary items which are
deferred and amoriized over the remaining terms of the related
items.

Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and cash equivalents are represented by cash deposits

held at Canadian banking institutions.
Y
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2016

1. Cash and Bank

The organization's bank account is held at one chartered bank. The bank account earns
nominal interest. The organization has an authorized overdraft of $10,000 on the CDN

account.

Bank balances include $5,965 denominated in U.S. dollars.

2. Accounts Receivable

2016 2015

Funding receivable $ 25,000 $ -

Recoverable sales tax 3,047 5,498
$..28047 5 5408

3. Interfund Transfers

In accordance with the terms of the various restricted funds, the board of directors approved
the transfer of $Nil (2015 - $Nil) from the Operating Fund to the Capital Asset Fund to finance
asset purchases. During the year, $1,170 (2015 - $5,195) was transferred from the Operating
Fund to the Museum Displays & Artifacts Fund for the same reason.

-\l}l COLLINS
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements

(Unaudited)
December 31, 2016

4. Property, Plant and Equipment
2016 2015
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost Amortization Cost  Amortization
Kitchen $ 11,531 § 7,279 § 11,531 & 6,217
Furniture and fixtures : 28,719 25,846 28,719 25,127
Computer equipment 2,934 2,605 2,934 2,275
Website 9,001 4,853 9,001 3,816

$ 52,185 § 40,583 $ 52,185 § 37,435

Net book value $ 11,602 $ 14,750

During the year, the organization did not purchase any property, plant and equipment.

5. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are financial assets or liahilities of the organization where, in general, the
organization has the right to receive cash or another financial asset from ancther party or the
organization has the obligation to pay another party cash or other financial assets.

Financial instruments consist of cash and bank, accounts receivable and accounts payable
and accrued liabilities.

The organization initially recognized its financial instruments at fair value and subsequently
measure them at amortized cost.

Financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost are tested for impairment at the end of
each year and the amount of the write-down is recognized in net income. The previously
recognized impairment loss may be reversed to the extent of the improvement and the amount
of the reversal is recognized in net income. The reversal may be recorded provided it is no
greater than the amount that had been previously reported as a reduction in the asset and it

does not exceed original cost.

o,
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Schedule 1: Schedule of Expenses

(Unaudited)
For the year ended Decerﬁber 31 2016 2015
Gift Store Expenses
Bank charges $ 2,190 % 2,592
Merchandising 607 410
Other 374 2,903
Salaries and benefits 20,254 18,345
Utilities 1,806 1,565
$ 25231 § 25,815
General and Administrative Expenses
Advertising and promotion $ 7.231 % 7,127
Fundraising expenses 4,210 8,887
insurance 6,057 8,207
Interest and bank charges 317 392
Office supplies and general 7,091 8,211
Professional fees 4,051 4,348
Programming expense 761 1,224
Repairs and maintenance 6,354 8,564
Travel - 1,620
Salaries and benefits 85,745 69,738
Utilities 11,623 12,179
$ 134,140 % 130,497
T PR
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Historic 1000 Isiands Village Foundation
Schedule 2: Schedule of Gift Store Sales

(Unaudited)

For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Sales $ 62,467 § 74,785

Cost of Sales

Inventory, beginning of year 9,328 11,327
Purchases 30,748 38,071
Freight 1,082 2,096
41,158 51,494

Inventory, end of year {6,954) (9,328)
34,204 42,166

$ 28,263 § 32,619

Gross Margin

.
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Schedule 3: Schedule of Museum Display Operations

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Sales

Artifact agreement funding $ 15,381 § 14,436
Expenses

Supplies and general 1,092 -

Artifact agreement expenses 15,459 14,436

16,551 14,436

- $ (1,170) 3 -

-\‘Vn COLLINS
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Collins Barrow SEQ LLP

1473 John Counter Bivd., Suite 201
Kingston, Ontario

K7M 8Z6 Canada

1. 613.544.2003
£ 613.544.6151

www.collinsbarrow.com

Review Engagement Report

To the Members of
Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

We have reviewed the statements of financial position of the Historic 1000 Islands Village
Foundation as at December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, and the accompanying statements
of changes in net assets, operations and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2015 and
December 31, 2014. Our review was made in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
standards for review engagements and, accordingly, consisted primarily of enquiry, analytical
procedures and discussion related to information supplied to us by the organization.

A review does not constitute an audit and, consequently, we do not express an audit opinion on
these financial statements.

In common with many charitable organizations, the organization derives revenue from donations
and fundraising, the completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory procedures.
Accordingly, our procedures for these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records
of the organization and we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary
to donation and fundraising revenues, excess of revenue over expenditures, assets and fund
balances.

Based on our review, except for adjustments, if any, which might have determined to be necessary
had we been able to satisfy ourselves concerning the completeness of donations, nothing has come
to our atfention that causes us to believe that these financial statements are not, in all material
respects, in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Coll 1o Aetrd SE A

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Kingston, Ontario
March 19, 2016
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Financial Position
{(Unaudited)
December 31 2015 2014
Assets
Current
Cash and bank {Note 1) $ 37,073 % 6,393
Accounts receivable (Note 2) 5,498 32,450
Prepaid expenses 3,292 659
Inventories 9,328 11,327
55,191 50,829
Property, plant and equipment (Note 4) 14,750 18,932
Museum displays and artifacts 398,343 393,148
$ 468,284 $ 462,909
L NN

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 3,950 § 5,069
Deferred revenue 4,164 180
8,114 5,249

Net Assets

Net assets invested in capital assets 14,750 18,932
Net assets invested in museum displays and artifacts 398,343 393,148
Unrestricted 47,077 45,580
460,170 457,660

$ 468,284 $ 462,908

On behalf of the Board:

Director

22—
a MAA/J%:‘Q“ Director

%' Collins Barrow
The accompanying summary of significant accounting poficles and notes are an integral part of these financial statements. —
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Net Assets

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
invested in
Invested in Museum
Capital Displays &
Assets Artifacts  Unrestricted
Net assets, beginning of year $ 18,932 $ 393,148 § 45580 $ 457,660 3 444,580
Excess of revenues over expenses {4,182) - 6,692 2,510 13,080

14,750 393,148 52,272 460,170 457,660

Approved interfund transfers

(Note 3) - 5,195 (5,195) - -
Net assets, end of year $ 14750 $ 398,343 $ 47,077 $ 460,170 $ 457,660

A
Y Collins Barrow
The accompanying summaty of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements. e
4
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Operations

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
Revenue
Donations and admissions $ 57817 § 58,839
Fundraising 18,337 26,870
Gift Store (Schedule 2) 32,619 28,135
Grants from Town of Gananogque 44,000 45,000
Other grants 3,280 12,399
Memberships 3,630 3,670
Museum displays (Schedule 3) “ 3,082
Other income 3,321 1,505
163,004 179,500
Expenses
Amortization 4182 4,274
General and administrative (Schedule 1) 130,497 139,107
Gift store (Schedule 1) 25,815 23,039
160,494 166,420
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 2510 § 13,080

LN
w‘ Collins Barrow
The accompanying stmmary of significant accounting poficles and notes are an integral part of these financial statements. A
5






Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
Cash flows from operating activities
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 2,510 % 13,080
Adjustments for items not involving cash
Amortization of property, plant and equipment 4,182 4,274
6,692 17,354
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Accounts receivable 26,952 (5,973)
Inventories 1,99¢ 3,737
Prepaid expenses (2,633) 1,814
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities {1,119) 1,714
Deferred revenue 3,084 (3,519)
29,183 (2,227)
35,875 15,127
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment - {6,522)
Purchase of displays and artifacts {5,195) {13,648)
(5,195) {20,170)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
during the year 30,680 {5,043)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 6,393 11,436
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 37,073 § 6,393
Represented by:
Cash and bank $ 37,073 § 6,393

9' Collins Barrow
fp o m b

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and noles are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2015

Nature of Business The organization is incorporated under the laws of Ontario and
is engaged in the operation of preserving the rich history of the
Thousand Islands region by presenting historic information by
offering guided fours of its premises and exhibits.

The organization is a registered charity for Canadian income
tax purposes, exempt from income tax under the Income Tax
Act.

Basis of Accounting These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with  Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations.

Revenue Recognition The organization follows the deferral method of accounting for
contributions, which include donations, bequests and other
revenue. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue
when received or receivable if the amount o be received can
be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonable assured.
Externally restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in
the year in which the related expenses are recognized. All
revenues are recognized only after collectibility is reasonably
assured.

Inventories Gift store inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
replacement cost. Cost is generally determined on the first-in,
first-out basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization. Cost is net of related investment tax
credits and government grants. Amortization based on the
estimated useful life of the asset is calculated as follows:

Kitchen - 20 % diminishing balance basis
Furniture and fixtures 20 % diminishing balance basis
Computer equipment 50 % diminishing balance basis
Website - 20 % diminishing balance basis

&,
W' Collins Barrow
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2015

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilittes and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from management's best estimates as additional information
becomes available in the future.

Estimates have been made by management within these
financial statements primarily in relation to HST recoverable,
prepaid expenses, property, plant and equipment and accounis
payable and accrued liabilities.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically
and as adjustments become necessary they are reported in the
periods in which they become known.

Collections Collections are composed of various historical artifacts. items
that have been purchased, or that are donated and have a
practicably determinable value are capitalized and included in
the museum displays and artifacts.

ltems that have been contributed that do that have a practicably
determinable value are not recorded within the financial
statements.

Foreign Currency Translation Foreign currency accounts are translated into Canadian dollars
as follows:

At the transaction date, each asset, liability, revenue and
expense is franslated into Canadian dollars by the use of the
exchange rate in effect at that date. At the year end date,
monetary assets and liabilities are translated into Canadian
dollars by using the exchange rate in effect at that date. The
resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are included in
income in the current period except for the foreign currency
gains and losses on long-term monetary items which are
deferred and amortized over the remaining terms of the related
items.

Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and cash equivalents are represented by cash deposits
held at Canadian banking institutions.

3
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2015

1. Cash and Bank

The organization's bank account is held at one chartered bank. The bank account earns
nominal interest.

Bank balances include $5,850 denominated in .S. dollars.

2. Accounts Receivable

2015 2014

Funding receivable $ - 3 25,000
Recoverable sales tax 5,493 7,450
$ 5498 $ 32,450

3. Interfund Transfers

In accordance with the terms of the various restricted funds, the board of directors approved
the transfer of $Nil (2014 - $6,522) from the Operating Fund to the Capital Asset Fund to
finance asset purchases. During the year, $5,195 (2014 - $10,566) was transferred from the
Operating Fund to the Museum Displays & Artifacts Fund for the same reason.

3
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements

(Unaudited)
December 31, 2015

4. Property, Plant and Equipment
2015 2014
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost Amortization Cost  Amortization
Kitchen $ 11,531 § 6,217 § 11,531 % 4,889
Furniture and fixtures 28,719 25127 28,719 24,229
Computer equipment 2,934 2,275 2,934 1,615
Website 9,001 3,816 9,001 2,520

$ 52,185 $ 37,435 § 52,185 $ 33,253

Net book value $ 14,750 $ 18,932
i L . ]

During the year, the organization did not purchase any property, plant and equipment.

5. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are financial assets or liabilities of the organization where, in general, the
organization has the right to receive cash or another financial asset from another party or the
organization has the obligation to pay another party cash or other financial assets.

Financial instruments consist of cash and bank, accounts receivable and accounts payable
and accrued liabilities.

The organization initially recognized its financial instruments at fair value and subsequently
measure them at amortized cost.

Financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost are tested for impairment at the end of
each year and the amount of the write-down is recognized in net income. The previously
recognized impairment loss may be reversed to the extent of the improvement and the amount
of the reversal is recognized in net income. The reversal may be recorded provided itis no
greater than the amount that had been previously reported as a reduction in the asset and it

does not exceed original cost.

(Y
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Schedule 1: Schedule of Expenses

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
Gift Store Expenses
Bank charges $ 2,502 % 2,962
Merchandising 410 416
Other 2,903 -
Salaries and benefits 18,345 18,356
Utilities 1,565 1,305

$__ 26816 § 23030

General and Administrative Expenses

Advertising and promotion $ 7127 $ 9,730
Fundraising expenses 8,887 8,870
Insurance 8,207 8,062
Interest and bank charges 392 447
Office supplies and general 8,211 9,712
Professional fees 4,348 4,306
Programming expense 1,224 336
Repairs and maintenance 8,564 5,710
Travel 1,620 941
Salaries and benefits ‘ 69,738 78,417
Utilities 12,179 12,576

$ 130,497 $ 139,107

W' Collins Barrow
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For the year ended December 31

Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Schedule 2: Schedule of Gift Store Sales

Sales

Cost of Sales
Inventory, beginning of year
Purchases
Freight

Inventory, end of year

Gross Margin

(Unaudited)

2015 2014
74,785 $ 70,190
11,327 15,064
38,071 36,998
2,096 1,320
51,494 53,382
(9,328) (11,327)
42166 42,055
32619 $ 28135

12
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

Schedule 3: Schedule of Museum Display Operations
~ (Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
Sales
Artifact agreement funding 14,436 -
Donations - 7,917
14,436 7,917
Expenses )
Supplies and general - 4,300
Temporary display - 535
Artifact agreement expenses 14,436 -
14,436 4,835
. - 3 3,082

13
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

Since 2002, the Town of Gananoque has received from the Ontario Lottery and Gaming Corporation 2.5% of the
annual gross slot machine revenues of the 1000 Islands Charity Casino.

By resolution of the Gananoque Town Council, $80,000 of these revenues has been earmarked to provide grants,
donations, and contributions to special projects to support Gananoque organizations and individuals with financial
assistance for projects and activities that will benefit the community and enhance the quality of life of Gananoque
citizens. A Community Granting Committee of Council (CGC) will evaluate applications for grants according to the
criteria and procedures set out in these guidelines.

Eligibility:

To apply, the applicant must be one of the following:

e anot-for-profit (non-share) corporation (incorporated under the Corporations Act)

e an organized, unincorporated, non-profit organization

e an individual (person who permanently resides in Gananoque), if the request is for an activity that
cannot be brought forward by a community organization who meets the application requirements

Applicant Requirements for Community Organizations:

1.

2.

o

Organizations must operate under the authority of a volunteer board or executive committee (not less
than 5 members).

Organizations must hold an annual general meeting, at which the board of directors or executive
committee is elected from the general membership through a democratic election process.
Organizations must have a minimum of 75% of its membership or registrants comprised of Gananoque
residents / ratepayers UNLESS there are insufficient residents to form a local organization and the addition
of non-residents will enable Gananoque residents / ratepayers to participate in an otherwise unavailable
activity.

An official grant application must be completed and submitted to the Community Grants Program, c/o
Gananoque Town Hall, prior to the program deadlines.

Organizations must provide financial statements for the previous 2 years.

Organizations must provide an operating budget specifically outlining within it how grant dollars will be
allocated. Within 60 days after the event or project is complete, the organization needs to report back to
the Committee.

Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding, unless a specific exception has
been approved by the Granting Committee at time of funding approval.

Restrictions:

The following activities will not be eligible for funding:

e Flow through funding (where the intent is to redistribute funds to others)
e Religious or political activities

e Debt retirement, depreciation, retroactive or deficit funding

e Universities, Colleges, Schools, or Hospitals

e Invitational or discretionary travel

The Granting Committee will not normally approve multi-year grants.

Funding will not be provided for permanent staff positions.

Any requests which, if granted, would constitute a future cost burden on the Town will be re-directed (i.e., the
applicant will be advised to seek funding directly from the Town as part of its normal budgeting process).
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

Applicant Requirements

1.

An official grant application must be completed, and submitted to the Community Granting Committee
(CGC) prior to the program deadlines outlined below.

The applicant must address how the application fits with the fund's purpose.

The applicant, if the applicant is an individual, must indicate why an organization cannot submit the
application.

The applicant must complete an operating budget, expenditures and revenues specifically outlining how
grant dollars will be utilized.

Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding.

The applicant must report back to the Committee on the success of their event/services, provide a financial
accounting of revenues and expenditures for the event/services, and provide their last annual financial

statements.

Notes:

Applicants applying for start-up funding must indicate when their first annual meeting will be held and
are not expected to have financial statements for submission.
Exceptions can be made upon request (must be submitted with the application).

Community Granting Committee
Application for Grants/Donations/Contributions to Special Projects Timelines

Application Deadlines — 4 per year

Round 1 - 4pm, Thursday, February 18, 2016
Round 2 - 4pm, Thursday, April 14, 2016
Round 3 - 4pm, Thursday, August 11, 2016
Round 4 — 4pm, Thursday, September 22, 2016

Committee Review Dates

Round 1 - Week of February 29, 2016
Round 2 - Week of April 25, 2016
Round 3 - Week of August 22, 2016
Round 4 — Week of October 3, 2016

Earliest Recommendation to Council

Round 1 - Tuesday, March 15, 2016
Round 2 - Tuesday, May 17, 2016
Round 3 - Tuesday, September 6, 2016
Round 4 — Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Please note that the application deadlines will not change, however the Committee review and
recommendation to Council of any application may require more assessment time than provided.

A decision by Council not to fund at the level requested may be appealed to the Council by the applicant not
later than 30 days from the date of notification of the decision of the Council to the applicant.
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

A.

A.l

FUNDING CATEGORIES:

COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION GRANTS

A.2

(i)

(ii)

(i)

Projects:

Organizations may apply for one-time funding related to a specific project of significant benefit to
the Town of Gananoque in terms of economic impact, community participation and education,
and/or enhancement of the image of the Town.

Enhancement of Organizational Effectiveness and Service

This category will assist organizations with start-up funding or provide support / development
funding for:

e internal training programs / personal development opportunities for members
e.g.- Coaching clinics, certification programs, skills and techniques workshops, etc.

e equipment needs
e.g.- Training equipment, program equipment
o travel for members who qualify to participate in provincial, national, or international
activities relating to the work of the organization
e expansion of an organization's services

Community Event

This category provides funding for organizations planning to host events open to the Gananoque
community (e.g. festivals, concerts, tournaments, conferences, workshops, etc.). The event should
either be educational, celebratory (provincial championship, etc.), or provide an activity that would
not occur in Gananoque without the applicant providing it.

GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS

A.3

An individual may apply for funding to assist with the development of a new initiative, project, or
community event.

TRAVEL SUPPORT GRANTS

Individuals may apply for funding to assist with travel costs associated with their qualification at a
provincial, national, or international activity.
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

A4

FUNDING AVAILABLE:

Suggested Maximum Grant Guideline for 2016 $20,000

Please submit 1 copy of your application package (or fax or email) to:

B.

Town of Gananoque Fax: 613-382-8587
30 King Street East
Gananoque, ON Email: mkirkby@gananoque.ca

GRANTING REVIEW PROCESS:

The CGC will review all applications and prioritize recommendations. The CGC may seek further
information from the applicant and may also make related inquiries as it deems necessary.

The CGC will meet to consider applications as soon as possible after each deadline date.
Recommendations will be forwarded to Town Council for approval.

Applicants will be notified regarding the status of their request after Council has met and funds will be
distributed after Council approval has been received.

Applicants, who wish to appeal the decision made by Council, must notify the Recording Secretary,
Community Granting Committee, c/o Gananoque Town Hall, of their intent within 30 days of receiving
notice.

CGC (if applicable) will review appeals and Council (if applicable) will consider appeals.

Funds will be distributed by way of a Town of Gananoque cheque. Included with the cheque will be a letter
noting the amount that was approved and a reminder that recipients must report to the Committee after
their event or activity has taken place providing a financial statement for the activity and the most recent
annual financial statement for their organization. This reporting is due no later than one year after the
receipt of the funds. Successful applicants may be subject to a Town of Gananoque audit.

CGC will review the Community Grants process and evaluations received from Grant recipients. Any
recommended adjustments will be forwarded to Council for consideration prior to the implementation of
a 2017 funding program.

Information Accessibility - Information provided by the applicant and contained within the application form

and any applicable attachments, is collected under the authority of the Municipal Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act, R.S.0. 1990 and will be used solely by the Corporation of the Town of Gananoque to
evaluate and recommend funding allocations. Applications will be reviewed in an open, to the public, meeting

format of Committee and Council.

C.

ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

C1. Please include in your application submission —
a) Copies of your organization's financial statements for the past 2 years. Statements must include
a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an Income Statement.

b) An operating budget for the current year. If you have included activities that are part of this grant
request, please also note requested financial support from the Town of Gananoque as a potential
revenue source.

c) List of current board members.

C2. Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque in the past?

If so, please indicate amounts and purposes.

C3. In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources of operating
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.

Revenue Sources (be specific)

Amount Received
(previous financial yr.)

Current Budget
(projected)

Membership Fees

4855.00

Program Fees / Fees for Service

Other (non-Town)Government Funding

Tim Hortons provides shirts
and Hats for T Ball

Other Grants

Fundraising

Sponsorship

1050.00

Donations

Gifts In Kind

Gananoque Boat Line
Donated the GBL ticket booth
for equipment storage

Other (please specify)

Total Revenues:

$5905.00
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS
DATE: __ September 13, 2017
APPLICATION FOR: (Select One) GROUP PROJECT: ____X____ INDIVIDUAL: __ TRAVEL:
ORGANIZATION’S NAME: GAN/TLTI BASEBALL
ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE: GANANOQUE, ON
TELEPHONE: 613- _ 613-5721435 EMAIL: __gan.tltibaseball@gmail.com __ FAX:613
PRESIDENT OR CEO:, TELEPHONE:613-
CONTACT PERSON: Fraser Hambleton TELEPHONE: 613-__572-1435
NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: 90 + NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS:
MEMBERSHIP FEE: 535-585 SERVICE/CLIENT FEE:

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: S 20000.00

Post Event/Service
RESULTS

1. DESCRIBE PROJECT. Improve safety of Playing field and surrounding area
Install protective 6-8’ fencing in front of player benches
Install protective netting between the ball field and soccer field
Improve infield playing surface and batting box area.
Improve player benches

2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?
All users will benefit from the safety and improved infield. Foul balls currently go into the
players benches at a high rate of speed creating a risk for players. Foul balls also reach
the adjacent soccer field with the risk of hitting an unsuspecting spectator or soccer
player. Protective fencing and netting will greatly reduce the risk
Loose dirt at home plate can be a risk to the batter, catcher and umpire.
Current player benches are very temporary and shaky, this causes player equipment and
water bottles to end up in the dirt and become tripping hazard’s.

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND
ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT.

(Include the budget for this project showing expenditures and all sources of cash revenue as
well as Donations in kind.)
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP
PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR?
To retain and increase area business sponsors
A fund raising campaign will be started with a goal of raising 5000.00 through Flip Give
public fund raising.

5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE
COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?
Announcements will be made through our facebook page, local radio and print media.

6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED?
Our primary concern is the lack of safety for the baseball participants and the risk to
the soccer participants. These projects would be priority over improving the playing
surface if the amount of funding does not cover the entire project.

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR
PROPOSAL?
The project will be successful after the safety concerns are addressed and the infield
playing surface is safe and rain water drains off the field effectively.

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Please attach any relevant information)

PRES/CEO SIGNATURE:

CONTACT SIGNATURE:

* All grant recipients are required to prepare a final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the level of success of
their project — see section C of the Community Grant Policy.
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

C5.* Proposal Budget

Please note the following:

> If your request is for equipment or facility upgrades, a written quote (estimate) from a supplier or contractor is
required. Please attach to your application.
> If your request is for a facility upgrade to a site you do not own, please include a letter permitting this work to be
done (if funding is approved) from the facility owner.
Should full financial support not be recommended for your proposal, it will be helpful to know which items you view
as the most critical part of your request. Please complete the priority ranking section in the chart below for this
purpose (1 = highest priority/most needed).
Expected Costs 2 | Expected Funding Sources | :Ej
Description $ Amount ks $ Amount 4 d
a T
q Q
[a's
Foul ball netting 2000.00 — | Gananoque Community 200000.00
Player bench protective fencing 3500.00 2nd Grants Program
Mar-Co Clay Labour (infield) 5920.00 3rd
Infield clay mixture material 6076.00 3rd
Permanent (Fixed)Player benches | 2500 4th
Sub-Total: | 20000.00 Sub-Total: | 20000.00
Funding Request: $ 20000.00

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.)

Contribution Estimated $ Donor
Value

Confirmed
Requested
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

| Total: ‘ ‘ ‘ |

* Please refer to sample (next page) provided for assistance on completing this section of the application.

SAMPLE

Proposal Budget (to be completed by ALL Applicants)

Expected Costs Z Expected Funding Sources g :‘qf.‘
Description S Amount _§ S Amount L.E §
1. Training for Volunteers Membership Fees $1,875.00
(2 sessions X $75/coach Town Community
X 25 coaches) $3,750.00 1 Grants Committee $1,875.00
2. Equipment (quote attached)
(10 bats x $100 each) Town Community
+tax $1,130.00 2 Grants Committee $1,130.00
3. Storage Containers
(quote attached)
(48 units needed x 26.50 Own Savings Account
each) + tax $1,437.36 3 (12 units) S 359.34
Town Community
Grants Comm. (36 units) $1,078.02
Sub-Total: $6,317.36 Sub-Total: $6,317.36

Funding Request: $ 4,084.00 = total (rounded) of expected funding source
(Town Community Grants Committee shown as requested items)

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.)

e} he)
Contribution Estimated $ Donor fg_’ %
Value S g
O o
Training Space
$20/hour x 7 hours x 2 sessions $280.00 123 Cares Inc.
Refreshments for training $200.00 Groceries 4 You
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Total: $480.00
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MAR-CO CLAY PRODUCTS INC.

RR#3 Bright, ON, Canada N0J 1B0

Phone: 1-800-950-2555 Fax: 519-684-7457

Email: inffo@marcoclay.com Internet: www.marcoclay.com

Customer Thousand Islands Baseball
Billing Address Line 1
Line 2
Site Name/Address 600 King St East, Gananoque
Contact Person Fraser Hambleton
Business Phone
Cell Phone
Fax Number
Email gsales236@gmail.com bm17276
Date September 12, 2017 QUOTATION
Description Units Quantity Price Amount
Contracting
Labour and Equipment Contracting Includes: Each 1 4,920.00 4,920.00
Check infield layout, ensure accuracy of distances and measurements.
Trim grass edge at radius. Subgrade existing infield.
Add 85 tons of Diamond clay conditioner to current infield. Till and
work into the top 2" of surface. (Will help to improve drainage, reduce
compaction, and playability). Fine grade to create crown on infield
and smooth, safe transition from infield clay to outfield turf.
Install Mar-Co packing clay in batter's boxes and catcher's box.
Batter's boxes 3 ft x 6 ft (L and R side)
Tune-up pitching mound (if required). Ensure proper distance, height of
rubber, plateau area, and leading slope.
Total Contracting 4,920.00
Tools
No new tools or accessories at this time. -
(Mar-Co regulation Home plate w concrete base $135.) -
(Mar-Co regulation Pitching rubber w concrete base $101.) -
Total Tools R
Freight tons 90 23.00 2,070.00
Materials
Diamond Clay Tons 85 $ 5525 4,696.25
Mar-co Mound Clay- Moist Tons 5 $ 7595 379.75
Total Materials 5,076.00
Sub-Total 12,066.00
HST 1,568.58
TOTAL 13,634.58

This quotation is valid for 60 days. Thereafter, please request a revised quote.

Signed by: Lo Moflee Date: 12/09/2017

Accepted by: Date:

Infield renovation estimate Sept 17 Customer Quote
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# of Players
Registered

T - Ball 43
Equipment

Photo's

Coach pitch 21
Equipment

Photo's

Minor

Equipment

Major 22
Equipment

photos

Umpires

Uniforms

Field

Combined expenses (insurance)
Storage Building Window Screens

Total

Rec'd to date

Sponsorship Donations

Totals

Bank account estimation

Gananoque TLTI Baseball Financial

2017
Projected Actual Projected
Income Income Expense
1935
353
430
1050
210
1870
588.93
220
1100
750
250
0 4855 3901.93
1050
5905

1770

Paid
Expense

820
430

210

1050

260

425
765

175

4135

4135





50

22

1100
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